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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 1:50 PM


To: 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov; Naseem Alston; Rosalie B. del Rosario; Christopher Keifer


Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Barbara Byrne; Boring, Susan


Subject: For clearance review: ROC on LTO BiOp Section 2.3 Action Area


All,


Attached is a clean version of the Action Area section of the ROC on LTO draft BiOp, for your (second) review


and/or clearance.


Based on comments received so far, Naseem cleared and Rosalie wanted to see a revised version before


clearing.


Please review, and send back any comments by COB Wednesday, April 10 (4 short paragraphs to this section).


Thanks.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 4:39 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


All,


Please review the subject section (it's short--1 page of text), and send back any track changes by COB Friday,


March 29.


Maria, Naseem, Rosalie, and Chris--If you send back comments, please indicate whether you are clearing, or


would like to see a revised draft.
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Thanks.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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